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Ottawa, March 10, 1909.

Gentlemen,-

I beg to acknowledge the receipt of your

communication of the 27th ultimo, in regard to claim of

Jacob Logan against the estate of the late Charles

Halfnoon, and in reply to say that the same has been

submitted for investigationio the local Indian Agent.

Your obedient Servant,

from

Secretary.

Messrs. Maopherson & Perrin,

Barristers, etc.,

London. Ont.
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